3/25/2016 State of Utah Mail - Fwd: OSMRE oversight process

Suzanne Steab <suzannesteab@utah.gov>

Fwd: OSMRE oversight process

Daron Haddock <daronhaddock@utah.gov> Fri, Mar 25, 2016 at 10:49 AM
To: Suzanne Steab <suzannesteab@utah.gov>

---------- Forwarded message --------—--

From: Daron Haddock <daronhaddock@utah.gov>
Date: Fri, Mar 25, 2016 at 10:43 AM

Subject: Fwd: OSMRE oversight process

To: "Strand, Howard" <hstrand@osmre.gov>

Howard, Here is the email string that | was referring to earlier. As you can see, | replied to Mr. Sacco. I'm not
sure that there is anything further that needs to be done. We haven't received anything further. Thanks. Daron

---------- Forwarded message --------—

From: Rex Sacco <rex.sacco@carbon.utah.gov>
Date: Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 3:33 PM

Subject: Re: OSMRE oversight process

To: Daron Haddock <daronhaddock@utah.gov>

Thanks Daron. If it helps, I will certainly help out.

On Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 3:00 PM, Daron Haddock <daronhaddock@utah.gov> wrote:
Hi Rex,
The letter you received was a general request for input into the Utah Coal Regulatory Program and its
involvement with your agency. Each year we are evaluated by OSMRE and they are looking for feedback and
suggestions as to things we can do better or ways we can improve our interagency relations. The best source
of information is probably our Website at http://linux3.ogm.utah.gov/WebStuff/wwwroot/coal/annual.html This
link should take you to the annual evaluation reports that are produced by OSM each year. They identify the
types of things that are evaluated each year and how OSM looks at our program. You may want to look at the
last couple of reports and then reply to OSM if you have any suggestions. Thanks for your input. Daron

On Wed, Mar 9, 2016 at 12:33 PM, Rex Sacco <rex.sacco@carbon.utah.gov> wrote:
Daron,
I recieved your letter dated February 26, requesting our comments on this
program. I will need to be more familiarized with this. If you could send me
some info I will indeed give comments to OSMRE. I would be open to any
needs that DOGM sees that might need to be stated.
below is my contact info. In the future emailing me your correspondance
would be suitable for me.

Thanks,
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Rex Sacco

Public Lands Director,

Roads and Access Administrator
751 East 100 North

Price Utah, 84501

Office: 435-636-3712

Fax: 435-636-3264
Cell: 435-820-4338

rex.sacco@carbon.utah.gov

Daron R. Haddock

Coal Program Manager
Utah Division of QOil, Gas & Mining
(801) 538-5325

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
Utah Division of Oil, Gas & Mining
(801) 538-5325

Daron R. Haddock

Coal Program Manager
Utah Division of Oil, Gas & Mining
(801) 538-5325
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